The Mayor and Council of the Town of Vinton, Louisiana, met in regular session at the regular meeting place of said Mayor and Council, in the Town Hall, Vinton, Louisiana, at 6:00 p.m. on the 16th day of November 2021, with the following members present:

Marcus E. Renfrow, Mayor Diane Conner, Mayor Pro Tem Stephanie Hardy, Council Member Lindsey Stanley, Council Member Michael J.K. Wright, Council Member William "BB" Loyd, Council Member

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Cade R. Cole, Town Attorney

The following Reports were submitted:

,	Total Payroll for October 2021	\$ 115,472.38
	Total Receipts for October 2021	\$ 541,999.70
	Total Disbursements for October 2021	\$ 397,108.38
	Total Bills for October 2021	\$ 141,082.45

Marcus E. Renfrow, Mayor called the meeting to order, and Pastor Rick Watson led in prayer, and then followed the Pledge of Allegiance.

It was moved by Council Member Stanley that the minutes of prior meetings, copies of which were mailed to each council member prior to the meeting, be approved as written. The motion was seconded by Council Member Wright and carried.

Justin W. Sittig, City Clerk, gave the monthly Administration Department report.

Bills for the month of October 2021 were approved and payment authorized upon a motion by Council Member Hardy, seconded by Council Member Stanley and carried.

Mayor Renfrow updated the governing authority on pending grants and projects. He then presented a proclamation to the family of Jeff Perry.

Mayor Renfrow, in following the Addendum, advised the Council of the need to nominate two (2) individuals to represent the Town of Vinton on the Vinton Harbor & Terminal Board. The mayor recommended the council nominate Charles Broussard and Rick Watson. A motion was made by Council Member Loyd to accept the nominations. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Conner and carried.

Council Member Stanley advised she had not received all the information about the Pick of the Pride and would bring it back up the following month.

Chief of Police Scott Spell gave the monthly Police Department report.

Terry Vice, Director of Public Works, was absent and unable to provide his monthly public works report.

Chief Chris Vice gave the monthly Fire Department report.

Mayor Renfrow advised the council he wished to add a resolution to name himself as the representative for LEPA to the agenda. A motion was made by Council Member Loyd and seconded by Council Member Stanley to allow the change to the agenda. The public was asked for comment, and there being no comment, the motion was passed. A roll call was conducted and was as followed:

YEAS: Wright, Stanley, Loyd, Hardy, Conner

Justin W. Sittig, City Clerk

NAYS: None

ABSENT: N/A

A motion was made by Council Member Loyd to introduce a resolution to appoint Mayor Renfrow as the Director of LEPA. The motion was seconded by Council Member Stanley.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing authority of the Town of Vinton, Louisiana, that the mayor's appointment of Marcus E. Renfrow to serve as Director on the Board of Directors of Louisiana Energy and Power Authority ("LEPA") is hereby approved.

This resolution having been submitted to a vote; the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: Wright, Stanley, Loyd, Hardy, Conner

NAYS: None

ABSENT: N/A

And the resolution was declared adopted on this 16th day of November, 2021.

Marcus E. Renfrow, Mayor ATTEST:

Loretta Dorsey, 1026 East Street, advised the council she wished to move a trailer, or build a house, onto her property at 1026 East St. After a lengthy discussion, the council advised she needed to return when she knew her plans and what exemptions were necessary.

Denise and James Potter, 1218 North Street, advised the council they wished to purchase a mobile home, and were requesting a mobile home exception. After discussion, Council Member Loyd made a motion to allow them to place the Mobile Home on the family-owned property, but they were required to remove the other mobile home on the property thirty days after the new mobile home is moved onto the property. The motion was seconded by Council Member Wright and carried.

There being no further business, Council Member Loyd made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hardy and carried.

	Marcus E. Renfrow, Mayor
ATTEST:	
Justin W. Sittig, City Clerk	